

VINGE

Robert Deli

Partner

Gothenburg

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 15 64

MOBILE:

+46 (0)72 179 15 64

E-MAIL:

robert.deli@vinge.se



Robert Deli specializes in construction law and property law. He has extensive experience of complex infrastructure and other construction projects including town planning and acts for, among others, property owners, property developers and contractors. Robert advises both Swedish and international clients with both contentious and non-contentious matters. He also acts as an arbitrator and is author of books about construction law.

Practice Areas

- Real Estate and Construction
- Dispute Resolution

Business Sectors

- Automotive, Mobility and Electrification
- Community development and infrastructure
- Energy

Education

- Lund University, LL.M., 2001

Experience

- Vinge, 2013 –
- Wallenstam AB (publ), General Counsel, 2010-2013
- Mannheimer Swartling, 2004-2009
- Service at Swedish Courts, 2002-2003

Other qualifications

- Lecturer at Blendow Institue on Construction Disputes
- Lecturer at Chalmers University of Technology on Construction contract relationships

Awards

